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Contract Request 

 
 
 
TO:  Procurement 
 
FROM:  _________________________     __________     ____________________________ 
          (School/Dept)                   (School/Dept #)          (School/Dept Administrator) 
 
DATE:   
 
 
This cost center wishes to engage in a Contract /Agreement 
           
 

For: 
                     (Description)  
 
with    ___________________________________________________________ 
           Vendor 
 
At A Cost of: $ ___________________________      Effective Date:_______________ 
 
Payments of $______ /month for (X) ____ months = $ _____ Total Obligation. 
 
Account No. to be charged _________________________ 
 
Reason for request______________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
 
(Attach agreement and additional info if necessary) 
 
 A “funding out” clause is included in the agreement which is attached. 
 
 
_________________________________________   _______________________ 
       Director of Procurement                                  Date 
 

 

 

Control #   C _____________ 


